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Mr. Forrest Allen
Kensas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

Just a word to inform you on the condition of
the lad's knee, which you treated the day of
the Relays.

- The knee seems to be stronger and has not bothered
the individual as much as before. However he

nas had two treatments to have the sacro-iliac
placed back to normal.

We plan to keep a clese check on this during the
summer and hope that the knee is sufficiently

improved and strong enough to compete this
talil,

Thanks again, for your examination, treatment
and advice.

Sincerely,

H. C. Palmer



